

From: [Alan Truitt](#)
To: [R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk](#); melissa.ramos@strategicproperties.com; [Olowu, Oyepero](#); [Vasquez, Ximena \(she/her/hers\)](#); [Caplan, Robert W.](#)
Cc: [Michuda, Colleen E.](#); [Covington, Bryce](#); [Annicella, Alan \(he/him/his\)](#); [Daniels-Lewis, Alicia \(she/her/hers\)](#); [Floyd, Tanya](#); [Henderson, Jessica](#); [CINWD AcctsReceivable](#); [Smith, Quantindra](#); [Leland Frost](#)
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Strategic Properties, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6104(b)
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 6:42:51 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ms. Richardson,

Receipt acknowledged.

Regards-
Alan Truitt



J. Alan Truitt
direct: 205-777-7972
Kazmarek Mowrey Cloud Laseter LLP
1914 4th Avenue North
Suite 400
Birmingham, Alabama 35203
kmcllaw.com
[LinkedIn](#)

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail, and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 1:51 PM
To: Alan Truitt <atruitt@kmcllaw.com>; melissa.ramos@strategicproperties.com; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; [Vasquez, Ximena \(she/her/hers\)](mailto:Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers) <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>) <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>; [Caplan, Robert W.](mailto:Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>) <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: [Michuda, Colleen E.](mailto:Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>) <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; [Covington, Bryce](mailto:Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>) <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; [Annicella, Alan \(he/him/his\)](mailto:Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; [Daniels-Lewis, Alicia \(she/her/hers\)](mailto:Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; [Floyd, Tanya](mailto:Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>) <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; [R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk](mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>) <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; [Henderson, Jessica](mailto:Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>) <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; [CINWD AcctsReceivable](mailto:CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>) <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; [Smith, Quantindra](mailto:Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>) <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Strategic Properties, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6104(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified *Consent Agreement* and *Final Order* filed on *September 4, 2024*, in the matter of *Strategic Properties, LLC*; Docket No. *TSCA-04-2024-6104(b)*.

Mr. Truitt and Ms. Ramos—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |